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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

MEMORANDUM NO. 2019-033

TO: Superintendents

Special Education Directors
FROM: Shelley Hamel, Chief Academic Officer
DATE: March 4, 2019

SUBJECT: Wyoming Advisory Panel for Students with Disabilities

WAPSD PUBLIC MEETING SET FOR
MARCH 12 IN CASPER

The Wyoming Advisory Panel for Students with Disabilities (WAPSD)
will hold a public meeting from 9 a.m. - 3:15 p.m. on March 12, 2019
at the Natrona County School District #1 Central Services Building,
970 N. Glenn Road in Casper. People can also join the meeting online
through Zoom.

WAPSD functions as an advisory agent to the State Superintendent of
Public Instruction on special education issues.

Those wishing to provide public comment regarding the education
of children with disabilities in Wyoming are encouraged to make
comments between 9-9:15 a.m. on March 12. Individuals can
comment in person, or call in at 669-900-6833, using passcode
824 155 131. Comments must be no longer than five minutes. All
comments will be taken under advisement by the panel.

For more information, contact the Panel’s Secretary, Deb Montoya, at
307-777-3530 or deb.montoya@wyo.gov.
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